mittee in accordance with the provisions of the Enactment relating to such Statutory Committee to add to their number or to the number of a Sub-Committee persons other than members of the Council.

To provide for the status and powers of Statutory Committees appointed as Sub-Committees.

To enable the Council to appoint a Committee to exercise the functions of one or more Statutory Committees and for such other purposes as the Council think fit and to confer similar powers on Committees of the Council in respect of Sub-Committees.

To provide for the regulation appointment quorum and procedure of Committees and Sub-Committees of the Council.

To empower the Council at any time to revoke the appointment of any Committee.

To empower the Council from time to time to remove any member of a Committee whether a member of the Council or not and to appoint another person in the place of the member so removed.

To provide for the keeping, authentication and proof of the Minutes of Proceedings at Meetings of the Council and of Committees and Sub-Committees.

To amend the application of Sub-Section (3) of Section 5 of the Tuberculosis Prevention (Ireland) Act, 1908, to the County Borough of Belfast by reading and construing the same as if the word "annually" were inserted therein instead of the word "triennially" and to provide that any Committee holding office under the said Act at the passing of the intended Act shall be deemed to be appointed for a year instead of for three years.

DISQUALIFICATION.

To make provision for the disqualification of any Member of the Council for being a Member of the Council, or for being elected or chosen as such who by canvassing or any other improper means or with any improper motive induces or attempts to induce any person in the service or employment of the Corporation to appoint or refrain from appointing any person to any employment under the Corporation or to recommend or obtain or refrain from recommending or obtaining the appointment of any person to such employment, or to dismiss or discharge or refrain from dismissing or discharging any person in the employment of the Corporation or to recommend or obtain or refrain from recommending or obtaining the dismissal or discharge of any such person; and to provide that such disqualification shall continue for a period of ten years.

To make provision for the disqualification of any Member of the Council for being a Member of the Council, or for being elected or chosen as such who being a barrister, solicitor, medical doctor, accountant, architect, surveyor, estate agent or valuer or stockbroker or a member of any other profession acts or purports to act or is in any way whatever engaged or concerned professionally for any other person or for any firm or incorporate body in legal or other business or proceedings of any kind whatsoever whether contentious or non-contentious in which the Corporation is or may be interested or concerned including any matter which by Act of Parliament or otherwise is under the jurisdiction of the Council or any of its Committees or Officials.

To provide that the office of any Member of the Council becoming disqualified under the provisions of the Bill be declared vacant; and for the notification of such vacancy.

To provide that any person acting when disqualified under the provisions of the Bill shall for each offence be liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding $\pounds 20$ in addition to such other penalty or disqualification as may under any enactment apply in any such case.

To provide that the acts and proceedings of a person in possession of a corporate office in the Council and acting therein shall notwithstanding his disqualification under the provisions of the Bill be valid and effectual.

OFFICERS.

To confer on certain officers of the Corporation the right of appeal to the Ministry of Home Affairs on dismissal.

To empower the Council to confer on a chief officer of the Corporation, subject to such conditions and limitations as the Council may think fit, power from time to time for and on behalf of the Corporation to employ, promote, reduce, suspend or dismiss members of the staff of the Department or Undertaking of the Corporation for which such chief officer is responsible.

To provide that certain documents requiring to be signed by the Town Clerk shall be deemed to be duly signed by him if his name, either printed or stamped, shall be appended thereto and if such document shall be counter-signed by an officer of the Corporation duly authorised in that behalf.

To empower the Corporation and to deem the Corporation to have been empowered to contract with any officer entering their employment during or after the year 1928 and whose last preceding employment has been in the service of a Local Authority in Great Britain which has adopted the Local Government and Other Officers Superannuation Act, 1922, (a) to recognise for the purposes of the Local Officers' Superannuation Act (Ireland), 1869, the whole or any lesser period of the previous service of such officer with such Local Authority and with any other Local Authorities in Great Britain as if such service had been service in the employment of the Corporation; and (b) to pay to such officer such superannuation allowance under the last-mentioned Act as may in accordance with its provisions be authorised or allowed by the Governor of Northern Ireland.

To provide that any such contract as aforesaid may be made subject to the payment to the Corporation by the officer concerned of a lump sum and to such other terms and conditions as the Corporation may think fit.

To provide that on any such contract as aforesaid being entered into the period of the previous service in Great Britain of the officer concerned which the Corporation thereby agree to recognise shall for all the purposes of the Local Officers Superannuation Act (Ireland), 1869, be added to and deemed to be part of such officer's period of service with the Corporation.

To provide for the granting by the Corporation of a superannuation allowance under the provisions of the Local Officers Superannuation Act (Ireland), 1869, to William Chamberlain, present Manager of the Tramway Undertaking of the Corporation, on his ceasing to hold office; to enable the service of the said William

1298